

Mariusz Kwiatkowski CV

Associate professor
University of Zielona Góra (Poland)
Institute of Sociology
Laboratory of Mobility and Social Cohesion

My guiding principle is to closely combine research and teaching activities with social and civic involvement. In all fields of my local and international activity, striving to realize human rights, social inclusion, trust, and public life transparency is crucial to me. For this reason, I prefer the transformative paradigm and innovative research methods. My latest publication in Polish is "In Action," while three latest English-language publications have "On the Move" in the title. I think it reflects my professional profile and personality well. Recently, I have focused on the problem of stigmatization of vulnerable groups (homeless, migrants, refugees, minorities) and strategies for overcoming it in a context of strong social divisions.

Professional experience

Dates	Positions
18-23/03/2024	Qualified for Erasmus teaching staff mobility at the University of Parma
2023/2024	Editor of special issue of European Journal of Education
Winter semester 2023/24	Visiting scholar at Charles University in Prague (The issue of stigma anti-stigma practices)
6/03/2023	Coordinator of the research consortium "Transformative Solidarity Practices with Uprooted People" (Trans4MORE)
19-22/09/2022	Organizer of a study visit to Helsinki on housing policy and overcoming homelessness
15/09/2021- 31/12/2021	Visiting researcher at Dublin City University (The issue of homelessness and migration)
7/08/2022	Member of The Orwell Society
1/04/2022	Member of The International Social Capital Association (ISCA)
1/03/2020- 28/02/2021	Honorary Visiting Researcher at the Senator George J. Mitchell Institute for Global Peace, Security and Justice, Queen's University Belfast (no visit due to the pandemic, only online contact).
1/06/2017	Coordinator of International Connectivity Centre (international, interdisciplinary research network)
26-30/09/2016	Erasmus Teaching Staff Mobility at Gazi University Ankara (Turkey)
2016 - 2022	Deputy Editor-in-Chief of the scientific journal "Rocznik Lubuski" (Lubuski Yearbook)

23-27/09/2013	Erasmus Teaching Staff Mobility at Abo Akademi Turku (Finland)
1/01/2013 - 31/12/2015	Head of postgraduate studies in the field of social economy and revitalization
1/01/2013	Associate Professor at the University of Zielona Góra
1/01/2012	Expert in the field of social economy in regional and national projects
1/10/2015-30/09/2019	Deputy Dean for Students Affairs (second term)
1.10.2012 30/09/2014	Member of the main board of the Polish Sociological Association
1/10/2008-30/09/2012	Deputy Dean for Students Affairs
1/01/2000-31/12/2012	Assistant Professor at the University of Zielona Góra
1/01/1992-31/12/1999	Entrepreneur
1/09/1988-30/09/1992	Educator of youth at risk of social exclusion
1/10/1988-30/09/1990	Lecturer at the Catholic University in Lublin

Education

Dates	Forms of education, diplomas
1/06/2019 30/09/2019	Internship at the Charles University in Prague (Czech Republic)
18- 21/06/2019	University Study Visit: Youth Work and Intercultural Competence (Dublin, Maynooth - Ireland, Belfast – Northern Ireland UK)
16- 21/04/2018	Non-formal Learning in Higher Education: Developing Intercultural Competence "Among Others" (Istanbul, Turkey)
10- 12/01/2018	The Circle City: Planning for Resourceful Cities (workshop) Centre for Urban Studies, University of Amsterdam (Netherlands)
23- 28/04/2017	Non-formal Learning in Higher Education: Developing Intercultural Competence "Among Others" (Prague, Czech Republic)
21- 27/05/2017	University Study Visit: Youth and Community Work in Scotland. European Training Course (Glasgow, UK)
01- 04/10/2015	Images of history in Europe today and tomorrow - Polish-Czech-German networking workshop on history didactics (Dresden, Germany)
1/03/2015 30/05/2015	Research and development internship in a social cooperative (Poland)
1/03/2014 30/11/2014	Training and internship in the field of innovative shaping of public space (Poland and Denmark)

26/09/2012	Habilitation in Sociology – postdoctoral degree (Polish Academy of Sciences in Warsaw)
21/10/1999	Ph.D. in Sociology (Catholic University in Lublin)
1/03/1995 30/06/1999	Participation in Ph.D. seminars in the sociology of morality (Catholic University in Lublin)
13/06/1988	Master's degree in Pedagogy (Catholic University in Lublin)

International conferences (invited presentations 2019-2023)

Date, place, organizer	Conference topic	Presentation title
5-6/12/2023 Charles University in Prague	Stigma and Respect in a Divided Society	Towards transformative anti-stigma experience
6-7/10/2022 Bordeaux, France University of Bordeaux ISATT	Inclusive ethics in education as a new horizon for teachers and teaching	Empowering Ukrainian refugees in Poland by increasing their language skills
23-24/06/2022 Prague, Czech Republic Charles University	Pedagogization in Identity Formation and Professionalization: the Role of Science, Knowledge Transfer, Education and Youth Social Care	Bridging solidarity in divided society. Educational aspects
10-12/11/2019 Dresden, Germany Institut für Sachsische Geschichte und Volkskunde; Technische Universität Dresden, Hannah Arendt Institut	Kongress. Ambivalente Transformationen. 1989 zwischen Erfolgserzählung und Krisenerfahrung	From the Administrative Unit to the Community. Development of Municipal Self-Government in Poland as a History of (Incomplete) Success
26/10/2019 Oxford London Centre for Interdisciplinary Research, Interdisciplinary Research Foundation	Narratives of Displacement	Exploratory Walks and Local Cohesion

26-27/09/2019 Prague, Czech Republic Charles University University of Zielona Góra Palacky University Olomouc Connectivity Center	Good Connections. From Isolation to Cooperation	Why "Good Connections" matter? Between-goers in action. A case of Daniel Barenboim
--	--	--